RFP #22-23 Fee Proposal Development of Design Alternatives for
January 12, 2022 @ 2:00 p.m.

Firms
Lavallee Brensinger
Types of Fees TGAS Architects
Task 1. Facility needs study (indicate total anticipated $21,050.00 $38,940.00
cost of this phase) (Price includes Gale and CES task 1 (Price includes ADG and
totals) Underwood task 1 totals)
Task 2. Site Selection and Conceptual Design (indicate $57,250.00 $36,560.00
total anticipated cost of this phase) (Price includes Ga.le and CES task (Price includes ADG and
2 totals) Optional MEP Underwood task 2 totals)
Engineering $14500.00
Total of Tasks 1 and 2 $78,300.00 $75,500.00
Reimburasble Expenses $2,500.00 $7,000.00

AWARDED

cc: Karen Conard, City Manager

Judie Belanger, Finance Director

Peter Rice, Director of Public Works

Joe Almedia, Facilities Manager Public Works
Bridie OBrien, Purchasing Coordinator
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